WASHINGTOHN

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION

COMMISSION
TO: Vicki Elliott, Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
FROM: Leipski, Transportation Specialist 2

DATE: March 22, 2007

SUBJECT: Docket TV-060575; Application for Transfer

Docket TV-060575 is an application to transfer HG-11885 from AAA Moving & Storage, Inc.,
to AAA Moving & Storage, Inc. (Washington).

Under WAC 480-15-260, the commission will grant an application to transfer permanent
authority when the ownership of a permit is being transferred to any shareholder, partner, family
member, employee or other person familiar with the company’s operations and the household
goods moving services provided.

The current owners, Lorna Stern, Jeannette Wakefield, and Greg Wakefield, will remain the
same.

The current permit HG-11885 is in order as follows:

o Records Center has a current annual report on file.

Financial Services reports the company has paid appropriate regulatory fees.

The commission does not have any outstanding penalty or other fine against HG-11885.
Consumer Affairs does not have a pending consumer complaint

Transportation Safety does not have a pending compliance action.
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I recommend the commission grant the transfer application in Docket TV-060575
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